
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

MONDAY, AUGUST 8, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 

Zoom Meeting Link 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85391554605 

Meeting ID: 853 9155 4605 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 

+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 896 1763 8865 

Passcode: 5324213 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) JULY 25, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

6.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: AMENDMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 

THE FIRE STATION ADDITION PROJECT (HR GREEN/SHIVE HATTERY). 

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

7.1) RESOLUTION 22-45: DIRECTNG THE CLERK TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF HEARING ON 

THE ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

ANAMOSA 

7.2) RESOLUTION 22-46 FEMA GRANTS CHAGE IN APPLICANT’S AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

7.3) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY COUNCIL MEETING LOCATION AND 

CONTINUED USE OF ZOOM (12/13/21 orig) 

7.4) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: FIRE DEPARTMENT FAMLY PICNIC STREET 

CLOSURE PERMIT REQUEST 

7.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

9.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

9.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

10.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

11.0) ADJOURNMENT 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85391554605


SSTATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

July 25, 2022 
 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session July25, 2022 at the Anamosa 

Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 

following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Alan Zumbach, Teresa Tuetken, Jeff Stout 

Kay Smith and Brooke Gombert.  Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City 

Administrator/City Clerk, Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer, Steve Agnitsch, Utilities 

Superintendent, Robert Young, Assistant Utilities Superintendent, and Nick Brokaw, Interim 

Lieutenant. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held 

electronically. 

 

Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 

present.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.   

 

Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2022 Regular City 

Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, second by Crump approving Pay Application No. 1 to Eastern Iowa Excavating 

& Concrete in the amount of $156,145.83 for Sycamore Street project.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. 

Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach approving the Pay Application No.4 to Gingerich Well & 

Pump Service LLC in the amount of $204,060.00 for Jordan Well #6 project. Ayes: All. Nays: 

none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, second by Stout approving the Pay Application No.5 to Boomerang in the 

amount of $207,120.81 for Jordan Well #6 project.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach approving substantial completion certificate for Jordan 

Well #6 project.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, second by Smith approving Resolution to enter into a General Obligation 

Corporate Purpose Loan Agreement, setting the date for sale of General Obligation Corporate 

Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 and authorizing the use of a Preliminary Official Statement in 

connection therewith.  Roll Vote:  Ayes: Gombert, Smith, Stout, Crump, Tuetken, Zumbach.  

Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach approving Underwriting Agreement for the General 

Obligation Corporate Purpose Loan.  Ayes: All.  Nays: None.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, second by Tuetken approving liquor license renewal for La Hacienda.  Ayes: 

All.  Nays: None.  Motion carried. 



Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump approving current bills.  Ayes: All.  Nays: None.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Hoyt stated this will be his last meeting as Interim City Administrator and thanked all the staff and 

City Council for the opportunity. 

 

Mayor and Council Reports: Mayor Rod Smith thanked the City staff for working together and 

Hoyt for doing a great job keeping the City operations moving. 

 

Smith stated July is no fines for overdue books and the statue dedication will be on   at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Public Comment: Shane Brown addressed the Council stating the flag poles at Riverside Cemetery 

need to be replaced and he would like to get new ones purchased. 

 

There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.   

    

 

             

        Rod Smith, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 









































































 

PRELIMINARY STANDARD HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 

Effective January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 
 

 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF:  TECHNICAL STAFF:  

 Grade 1 $   95.00   Grade 1 $   66.00  

 Grade 2 $ 115.00   Grade 2 $   83.00  

 Grade 3 $ 129.00   Grade 3 $   93.00  

 Grade 4 $ 143.00   Grade 4 $ 101.00  

 Grade 5 $ 159.00   Grade 5 $ 114.00  

 Grade 6 $ 172.00   Grade 6 $ 130.00  

 Grade 7 $ 187.00   Grade 7 $ 146.00  

 Grade 8 $ 205.00     

 Grade 9 $ 223.00    

ADMIN STAFF: $   65.00  

SURVEY STAFF:   

 One Person $ 145.00    

 Two Person $ 226.00   

 One Person with ATV $ 172.00   

 Two Person with ATV $ 253.00   

 Drone Surveyor (Video or Photogrammetry) $ 182.00   

 Drone Surveyor (Thermography) $ 337.00   

 Drone Processing $ 135.00   

 Hydrographic Survey Crew (Two Person) $ 295.00   

 Scanning Surveyor $ 187.00   

 Surveyor with Two Scanners $ 267.00   

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: 

TRAVEL  IN-HOUSE SERVICES 

 Mileage- Car/Truck $0.58/ Mile  Prints/Plots:  

 Mileage- Survey Trucks $0.68/ Mile   Bond $ .30/Sq. Ft. 

 Lodging, Meals Cost + 10%   Mylar $ .75/Sq. Ft. 

 Airfare Cost + 10%   Photogloss $ .90/Sq. Ft. 

 Car Rental Cost + 10%   Color Bond $ .60/Sq. Ft. 

    Foam Core Mounting $ 13.00 

OUTSIDE SERVICES      

 Computer Services Cost + 10%  Color Prints:  

 Aerial Photogrammetry Cost + 10%   Letter Size $    1.00 

 Professional Services Cost + 10%   Legal Size $    2.00 

 Prints/Plots/Photos Cost + 10%    

 Deliveries Cost + 10% 
 



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-45 

 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE CLERK TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE 

ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, 

IOWA” 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has caused to be prepared and filed with the City Clerk copies of the 

proposed “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA,” and, 

 

WHEREAS, an official copy of the proposed “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

ANAMOSA, IOWA,” is now on file for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk of Anamosa, 

Iowa, 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a public hearing thereon will be held in the Council 

chambers on the 22ND day of AUGUST, 2022, at SIX o'clock p.m., at which time and place the 

Council will consider arguments for or against the adoption of the proposed “CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA,” or amendments thereto. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk be authorized and directed to cause to be published 

notice of such hearing one time not less than seven (7) days nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the 

date herein established for hearing as by law provided. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT 

CRUMP    

GOMBERT    

SMITH    

STOUT    

TUETKEN    

ZUMBACH    

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of August 2022. 

                  

                                                                                               

________________________ 

        ROD SMITH, MAYOR  

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

    

MICHON JACKSON,  

CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 






















	08.08.22 Council Agenda
	07.25.22 Minutes
	6.1 Anamosa Fire Station RFC 5 - Holding Tank
	6.1 Original Agreement - Fire Station Addition
	6.1 Shive-Hattery Amendment#02
	7.1 Resolution 2022-45 directing the clerk to public notice of hearing on adoption of code of ordinance
	7.2 RES 22-46 Certified Chief Executive Officer
	7.3  FD street cloure
	7.5 Expense Approval Report



